THE TENDER BULLETIN

NUMBER 18 OF 2025/26

DATE: 01 AUGUST 2025

PROVINCIAL TREASURY



NORTH WEST PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

PROVINCIAL SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

SCM STAKEHOLDER MANAGEMENT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>TOI</u>	PIC	PAGE
1.	Important information	3
2.	Bidding Information	
	2.1. Bidding requirements	4
	2.2. Lodging and Closing of bids	4
	2.3. The Bidding process	5
	2.3.1. Why the bidding process	5
	2.3.2. What to consider before bidding	5
	2.3.3. Invalidity of bids	5
	2.4. Important Notice	6
	2.5. Role of Supplier Management Services	6
	2.6. Applicable Legislative and Regulatory prescripts	6
3.	Invitations	7
4.	Submitted Bids	13 -14
5.	Awarded Bids	15
6.	Enquiry Information	16
7.	Bulletin Information	16
8.	CSD Registration Requirements	16

1. IMPORTANT INFORMATION

- For new subscriptions and enquiries please contact: Ms Mapule G. Mothibedi at 018 388 4227. For more information on bids invitations, please contact the person listed on the bid under 'Contact Person'.
- It is the responsibility of the bidder to obtain bid documents from relevant Departments.
- Please check the required deposit for each bid.
- Bids documents should be duly completed, signed, sealed in an envelope marked bid number, closing date and time; and should be deposited in the relevant bid box not later than the closing date and time as stipulated on the tender advertisement.
- No exceptions will be made.
- Please comply with General Conditions of the Contract (GCC Annexure A)
- No telegraphic or facsimile bids will be considered.
- Provincial Departments reserve the right to accept any bid in whole or in part and do not bind themselves to accept lowest or any bid offer.
- Bidders may ask the Departments in writing to explain whatever the bidder needs in relation to bids and awards advertised in this Bulletin.

Bulletin contact person: Mapule Mothibedi, Telephone 018 388 4227

The Tender Bulletin is obtainable from:

The Provincial Supply Chain Management, No 19, First Street, Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.

NB: Bidders are advised to read the entire Bulletin. No Official of the Provincial Supply Chain Management will be held responsible for loss of opportunity due to submission or incorrect informatioon supplied.

2. BIDDING INFORMATION

2.1. Bidding Requirements

The bidder must :-

- be 18 years old or above,
- be a South African Citizen.
- Have a registered business for a particular service or supply,
- Comply with SARS matters,
- Construction businesses should register their companies with the Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB may be contacted at www.cidb.gov.za),
- Security businesses should register their companies with Security Industry Regulatory Agency (PSIRA may be contacted at 012 337 5695, Fax No. 012 326 6128).
- Residential construction businesses must register their companies with NHBRC (National Housing Building Research Council),

Bidders are required to :-

 Make use of the prescribed Standard Bid Documents (SBD) forms compiled in the bid document.

- Insert prices and other required information in the appropriate spaces on the prescribed forms
- Furnish other information if required, e.g. samples/pamphlets.
- Complete preference points claim forms (in terms of the Preferential procurement Regulations, 2022

General Bid Requirements:-

- Bids are late if they are received at the address given in the bid document; after the closing date and time.
- Bids are valid for a period of 90 days.
- All bids must be quoted in South African currency and must be VAT inclusive.
- All relevant forms attached to the bid must be completed and signed in ink where applicable; by a duly authorised official.
- Obtain Pin number from SARS

2.2. Lodging and Closing of Bids

- Bids shall be lodged not later than the closing date.
- Each bid should be lodged in a sealed separate envelope with the name and address of the bidder, bid number, closing date and time of such a bid.
- Bids received after the specified closing time shall be regarded as late and will not be accepted.
- After the closing time, bids are opened in public and names of bidders are read out and prices of bids may be disclosed in public.

2.3. The bidding process

2.3.1. Why the Bidding process

- To comply with Section 217 of the Constitution.
- To comply with the concept of Supply Chain Management.
- To enforce the application of Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act.
- To encourage competition among suppliers.
- To procure goods and services to State Departments.

2.3.2. What to consider before bidding (Refer also to 2.1 above)

- Register your Business.
- Register with SARS for tax clearance.
- Do you have the required capacity to provide goods and services to client Departments?
- Do you have the required resources?
- Do you have enough time to complete the contract taking into account your current work
- In case of Joint ventures, a statement of Agreement of both parties should be available.

2.3.3. Invalidity of bids

- Failure to submit a bid document on time.
- Failure to submit samples when requested to do so.
- Failure to attend a compulsory site inspection meeting.
- Failure to attend a compulsory briefing session.
- Usage of correction fluid when completing a bid document.
- Failure to submit all necessary documents.
- Submission of a faxed bid document..
- Failure to comply with the specifications.
- Failure to complete preference point forms / specific goals

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Bidders must submit valid **BBBEE Status Level Verification Certificate** or orginal certified copies thereof to substantiate their BBBEE rating claims. The bidder must submit verification certificate that are accredited by SANAS (South African National Accreditation System) OR sworn Affidavit issued and attested by the SAPS/Commissioner of Oaths or DTI for EMEs.

Bidders who qualify as EMEs must submit Sworn affidavit signed by the EME Representative attested by the Commissioner of Oaths.

2.5. Role of the SCM Stakeholder Management Services Sub Directorate

- Provision of CSD Support
- Tender Advisory Sevices, i.e.
- Provision of general information related to CSD,
- Compilation and distribution of the Provincial Tender Bulletin
- Rendering Consultation Services.
- Conducting Outreach Programmes, i.e. organising workshops and training on the Government bidding process for Rural Communities, SMMEs, Youth, Disabled and Historically Disadvantaged Businesses.

2.6. Applicable Legislative and Regulatory prescripts

- The following prescripts should be adhered to by all Provincial departments and Bidders:-
- The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, Act No. 108 of 1996. Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, Act No. 5 of 2000.
- Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2022.
- Public Finance Management Regulations: Framework for Supply Chain Management published on 05 December 2003.
- All National and Provincial Practice Notes on supply Chain Management and other sectoral legislation
- PFMA (Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999 as amended)

3. INVITATIONS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DEPARTMENT	BID NO & CRITERIA	DESCRIPTION	<u>CONTACT</u>	CLOSING DATE
Provincial Department of Health	RE-ADVERT NWDOH 07/2025	RE-ADVERT: Service, repairs, replacement and maintenance of Medical Gas Systems within the various health facilities in the North West Province for forty- eight (48) months. CIDB GRADING 6ME OR HIGHER COMPULSORY BRIEFING MEETING No Briefing Session	Administration enquiries: Ms N. Tshabalala Tel: 018 391 4386 NSegwabanyane@nwpg.gov.za Ms R. Setena Tel: 018 391 4559 RPSetena@nwpg.gov.za Technical Enquiries: Mr President Nhlabatsi Tel: 076 667 6958/ 073 603 7005 EMAIL pnhlabatsi@nwpg.gov.za	04 September 2025 At 11h00am

Bid documents will be available at SCM Offices against a non-refundable fee of R200.00 made payable to:

BANKING DETAILS

Bank Name : ABSA Account Holder : NWPG

Account Name: NW Dept of Health Account No.: 41-1181-1655

Branch code. :632005

Reference no. :NWDOH 07/2025

NB: Proof of payment will be requested before handing of tender document or documents can be downloaded for free on website (www.etenders.gov.za)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR BID FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The proposals in a sealed envelope and marked with a bid number, Company Name and closing date should be deposited in the Bid box situated at:

Department of Health North West, New Office Park Building, Ground floor, Corner First Street and Sekame, Mmabatho [Behind the Crossing Mall}

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

BID NO EDU 04/25 NW	EXPRESSION OF INTEREST FOR GRADE 9GB CONTRACTORS OR SUITABLY QUALIFIED JOINT VENTURES FOR CONSTRUCTION OF RYSMIERBULT.	NON COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION/MEETING A Compulsory briefing session will be held online on 08 August 2025 @ 11:00	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 90/10 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 90 points Specific Goals=10 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to: Mr MM Mollootimile Contact Details:018 388 1802 Email:mmollootimile @nwpg.gov.za	CLOSING DATE 21 August 2025 @11:am
EDU 05/25 NW	SUPPLY, DELIVERY, TRAINING AND INSTALLATION OF ASSISTIVE DEVICES AT FULL SERVICE SCHOOLS WITHIN THE FOUR DISTRICTS OF THE NORTH WEST PROVINCE FOR 24 MONTHS.	A Compulsory briefing session will be held online on 06 August 2025 @ 11:00	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 80/20 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 80 points Specific Goals=20 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to Lucy Tong Contact:018 388 1702 email: sltong@nwpg.gov.za	22 August 2025 @ 11:00am

EDU 06/25 NW	STORAGE, PACKAGING DELIVERY OF TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER RELATED LTSM TO SCHOOLS WITHIN THE NORTH WEST PROVINCE FOR THREE (3) FINANCIAL YEARS (2025/2026,2026/20 27, 2027/2028).	NONE	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 90/10 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 90 points Specific Goals=10 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to Ms G Kgosiemang Contact: 018 388 4193 Gkgosiemang@nwpg .gov.za	27 August 2025@ 11:00 am
EDU 07/25 NW	APPOINTMENT OF A MANAGEMENT CONTRACTOR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF AN AUTISM SCHOOL AT ZEERUST.	A Compulsory briefing session will be held online on 07 August 2025 @ 11:00	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 90/10 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 90 points Specific Goals=10 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to Mr MM Mollootimile Contact Details:018 388 1802 Email:mmollootimile @nwpg.gov.za	21 August 2025 @11:am
EDU 08/25 NW	TRAINING OF EARLY CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT NQF (NATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS FRAMEWORK) OF ECD PRACTITIONERS FOR NQF LEVEL 4.	NONE	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 80/20 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 80 points Specific Goals=20 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to Ms Kiddy Makena Contact Details: 018 397 3015 kmakena@nwpg.gov .za	22 August 2025 @ 11:00am

EDU 09/25 NW	CATERING FOR SPECIAL ANDMEGA FARM SCHOOLS IN THE NORTHWEST PROVINCIAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS (2025/2026, 2026/2027, 2027/2028).	NONE	Functionality as specified in the Bid document = 100 points 90/10 Preferential Price points system will be applied: Price = 90 points Specific Goals=10 points	All enquiries pertaining specification can be directed to Ms D Addipah daddipah@nwpg.gov .za Contact Details: 018 388 5850	25 August 2025 @11:am
-----------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------

AVAILABILITY OF DOCUMENTS

Download on etenders

www.etenders@treasury.gov.za

Bid documents should be deposited in the Department's bid box situated next to CFO'S Office on the ground floor, Garona Building East Wing, DR James Moroka Mmabatho.

The Department reserves the right to accept or reject any Bid in responsive to the advertisement and to withdraw its decision to seek the provision of these service / goods at any time with justifiable reasons. The Department of Education may award the bid as whole or in part.

Important Notice:

Bidders are not required to submit hard copies of compliance information as this information can be accessed and verified on CSD. Company should ensure that they have registered on CSD and submit MAAA numbers:

No faxed or e-mailed bids will be accepted.

- All submissions must be clearly stating the bid number and description and Company name
- All reports and certification documents must not be older than 6 months
- Should you not be contacted within 3 Months of the closing date, Please consider your bid unsuccessful

INDEPENDENT DEVELOPMENT TRUST (IDT)

BID NO	BID DESCRIPTION	COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION	DELIVERY OF DOCUMENTS	CONTACT PERSON
MAC01NWER001	APPOINTMENT OF A CONTRACTOR FOR THE REPAIRS AND RENOVATIONS TO MMABANA ARTS, CULTURE & SPORT FOUNDATION	N/A	Tender Box at IDT's North West Regional Office; 4071 Joule Street Industrial Site Mahikeng 2735	RozyneM@idt.org.za NoxoloD@idt.org.za
	CIDB GRADING: 6GB OR HIGHER		Closing Date: 02 September 2025	Enquiries will be accepted until the 27th August 2025 at 17h00. No Verbal or telephonic queries
			Closing Time: 12H00	will be attended to. Any attempt to verbally contact the IDT's Agent or IDT's employee to influence outcome of this tender will lead to disqualification.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON THE ABOVE BID:

Tender Documents may be downloaded from the IDT's website following the link http://www.idt.org.za/business-opportunities/current-tenders as well as on the e-tenders portal, www.etenders.gov.za. Tenders must only be submitted on the tender documentation that is downloaded from the stipulated websites. The retyping of the tender document is not permitted:

4. SUBMITTED BIDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ROADS

BID NO: PWRT 116/24

BID DESCRIPTION: PROVISION OF PHYSICAL SECURITY SERVICES AT

DPWR OFFICE BOJANALA DISTRICT FOR 36 MONTHS

CLOSING DATE: 07/05/2025

TIME: 11H00

NO	NAME OF BIDDER	AMOUNT
1	Carewell Holdings	R 24 465 068.00
2	Bafo Security	R 28 299 745.35
3	Calvin and Family Security	R 34 125 142.96
4	Xilota Projects	R 28 021 406.08
5	Umlindo Security	R 32 091 409.71
6	Gogontle Decirity	R 43 066 800.00
7	Tshitsadi Training and Projects	R 33 593 616.00
8	Mgababa Travel Agency	R 30 313 281.60
9	Spader Security	R 29 310 928.60

11 The Lady Boss Security R 37 155 06+2.40 12 Liquid Gold R 114 143 220.00 13 Pfumo Protection Services R 30 312 513.00 14 Katshe Construction Services R 36 439 013.26 15 Leshaga Protection Services R 30 952 132.01 16 Five Khoza Trading R 24 882 177.60 17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R 26 985 634.20 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motthabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Tradin	10	Babaoloki Security	R 25 696 897.38
13 Pfumo Protection Services R 30 312 513.00 14 Katshe Construction Services R 36 439 013.26 15 Leshaga Protection Services R 30 952 132.01 16 Five Khoza Trading R 24 882 177.60 17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security	11	The Lady Boss Security	R 37 155 06+2.40
14 Katshe Construction Services R 36 439 013.26 15 Leshaga Protection Services R 30 952 132.01 16 Five Khoza Trading R 24 882 177.60 17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motilhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 30 637 726.30	12	Liquid Gold	R 114 143 220.00
15 Leshaga Protection Services R 30 952 132.01 16 Five Khoza Trading R 24 882 177.60 17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R 26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motthabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 30 637 726.30	13	Pfumo Protection Services	R 30 312 513.00
16 Five Khoza Trading R 24 882 177.60 17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R 26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	14	Katshe Construction Services	R 36 439 013.26
17 Motane Investments R 25 563 278.81 18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R 26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	15	Leshaga Protection Services	R 30 952 132.01
18 Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise R 26 571 781.49 19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	16	Five Khoza Trading	R 24 882 177.60
19 Apm Security R 26 985 634.20 20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	17	Motane Investments	R 25 563 278.81
20 Sihlomile Security R 30 388 919.40 21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	18	Wenzile Phapahama Trading Enterprise	R26 571 781.49
21 Sod Security R 30 098 010.70 22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	19	Apm Security	R 26 985 634.20
22 Melmo Group R 31 283 602.02 23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	20	Sihlomile Security	R 30 388 919.40
23 Dikakapa Protection Services R 22 817 050.20 24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	21	Sod Security	R 30 098 010.70
24 Vick Pule Construction R 33 551 355.60 25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	22	Melmo Group	R 31 283 602.02
25 Bumose Projects R 29 138 558.45 26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	23	Dikakapa Protection Services	R 22 817 050.20
26 Zmg Projects Services R 35 803846.62 27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	24	Vick Pule Construction	R 33 551 355.60
27 Jmk Business Solutions R 23 359 592.62 28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	25	Bumose Projects	R 29 138 558.45
28 Detective Squad R 30 312 513.00 29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	26	Zmg Projects Services	R 35 803846.62
29 Motlhabane Risk Management R 27 168 750.00 30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	27	Jmk Business Solutions	R 23 359 592.62
30 Selmot Trading R 29 952 147.28 31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	28	Detective Squad	R 30 312 513.00
31 Tjl Security R 33 707 566.70 33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	29	Motlhabane Risk Management	R 27 168 750.00
33 SSG Security R 30 637 726.30	30	Selmot Trading	R 29 952 147.28
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	31	Tjl Security	R 33 707 566.70
33 Gap Management R 28 217 796.30	33	SSG Security	R 30 637 726.30
1	33	Gap Management	R 28 217 796.30

34	Shining Star Security	R 816 402.68
35	Trust One Guard Security	R 23 746 302.00
36	Tikedi Holdings	R 28 681 594.20
37	Tyeks Security	R 26 187 248.28
38	Phemela Mmanape Pty	R 40 677 657.74
39	Raptabatho Protection Services	R15 840 000.00
40	Plp Pheta Group	R 54 075 499.16

(to be continued on the next bulletin issue)

5. AWARDS

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ROADS TENDER/ CONTRACT AWARDS FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2025

NO.	PROJECT NUMBER	PROJECT DESCRIPTION	RECOMMENDED BIDDER	BID PRICE	DATE APPROVED
1.	PWR 69/24	LEASING OF OFFICE SPACE (EXISTING BUILDING) MEASURING 1116M2 WITH 25 COVERED PARKING BAYS THROUGH OPEN TENDER ON BEHALF OF DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (MADIBENG SUB DISTRICT OFFICE) IN BRITS FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS	MADIBENG PROPERTY INVESTMENT (PTY) LTD	R 8 226 878,00	18 JULY 2025
2.	PWR 127/23	LEASING OF OFFICE SPACE (EXISTING BUILDING) MEASURING 57M2 WITH 01 COVERED PARKING BAYS THROUGH OPEN TENDER ON BEHALF OF DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT (ZEERUST FSU) IN ZEERUST FOR A	BHYATS MOTORS (PTY) LTD	R 521 923,73	18 JULY 2025

PERIOD OF 36		
MONTHS		

6. ADDENDUM

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON BIDS FOR OFFICE OF THE PREMIER

Bidders are advised to download bid documents from www.etenders.gov.za. No faxed

	NOTICE OF ADDENDUM : OFFICE OF THE PREMIER							
BID NUMBER	BID DESCRIPTION	BRIEFING SESSION	NEW DATES FOR BRIEFING SESSION	CONTACT DETAILS	CLOSING DATE AND TIME	NEW CLOSING AND TIME		
NWOOP/01/ 2025/26	A call for expression of interest to be in the database of office of the Premier to provide Travel Management Services for a period of three (03) years	31 July 2025 AT 09:00 a.m.	08 AUGUST 2025 AT 09:00 a.m.	Technical Enquiry: 018 388 4240 Enquiry: 018 388 3385/ 1022	07 August 2025 at 11:00 Office of the Premier, Garona Building Financial Management Corridor 01st Floor University Drive Mmabatho, Mahikeng	19 AUGUST 2025 AT 11:00 a.m.		
NWOOP/02/ 2025/26	Professional Service to review the Provincial Spatial Development Framework for North West Province	04 August 2025 AT 09:00 a.m.	07 AUGUST 2025 AT 11:00 a.m.	Technical Enquiry: 018 388 2491 Enquiry: 018 388 3385/ 1022	12 August 2025 at 11:00 Office of the Premier, Garona Building Financial Management Corridor 01st Floor University Drive Mmabatho, Mahikeng	20 AUGUST 2025 AT 11:00 a.m.		

or e-mailed bids will be accepted.

BID VALIDITY

Bid validity period is 90 days.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

Bidders must submit the bid in hard copy format (paper document) in a sealed envelope or suitable cover marked with the bid number, company name and address and closing date and should be deposited in the tender box situated at First Floor Office of the Premier, Garona Building

Financial Management Corridor

The hard copy of the bid response will serve as the legal bid document. **NO LATE BIDS WILL BE ACCEPTED.** If no response regarding this bid is received from the Department within 90 days, kindly regard your bid as unsuccessful.

REASON FOR ADDENDUM

Briefing session and closing date for tender was not stipulated in the tender document.

7. ENQUIRY INFORMATION

- 7.1 There is no closing date. Enquiry Lines are (018) 3881533/2585/2587 /4230/3939/1985/ 4222/2064/1071/258
- 7.2 Communities, Youth, SMMEs and Disabled people who wish to be work-shopped or trained on the Government Bidding Process should contact Lucky Mtjali @ 018 388 2604 or Lerato Leseka @ 018 388 1985 or Moalusi Phakedi @ 018 388 4222 or Kea Ntsoma @ 01803883939
- 7.3 Bidders who have complaints regarding bid contracts may forward their complaints to Mr Moagise Tlalang, SCM Performance Unit, Provincial Supply Chain Management, Private Bag X2132, MMABATHO, 2735; or No 19 Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.; or call him at 018 388 5145/5146/ 3924 /3259/ 692/5694/5987

- 7.4 Furtther infromation and queries may be directed to The Chief Director, Procinvial Supply Chain Management, Private Bag X2132, MMABATHO, 2735; or No 19 Industrial Sites, Mafikeng, 2745.
- 7.5 Any other enquiries regarding Government Procurement Policies and prescripts may be forwarded to 018 388 4239/3911.

8. BULLETIN INFORMATION

Bidders are advised to read the entire Bulletin. No official of the Provincial Supply Chain Management will be held responsible for not accessing bulletin issue in time.

The following are websites for obtaining the Bulletin and tenders:

www.etenders.gov.za (for tenders adverts)
www.treasury.nwpg.gov.za (for Tender Bulletin)
CSD@treasury.gov.za (for CSD Information and enquiries)
www.csd.gov.za (for CSD registration

9. CSD REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS

The following are the required Documents / Information for Registration:

- ✓ Completion of Supplier Registration information (name, address contact details, etc)
- ✓ Valid Tax Clearance Cerfiticate
- √ Valid BEE Registration Certificate
- ✓ Valid CIPC Registration
- ✓ Indentification documents of owners, partners, joint venture, etc.
- ✓ Bank account details
- ✓ Commodities in which the supplier/s trade
- ✓ Proof of Address (in the name of the company/JV/NPO/etc